COUNTY of MARIPOSA

P.O. Box 784, Mariposa, CA 95338 (209) 966-3222
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LYLE TURPIN DISTRICT II Ganl_<
JANET BIBBY DISTRICT III

DIANNE FRITZ DISTRICT IV

MARIPOSA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MINUTE ORDER
TO: DANA HERTFELDER, Public Works Direstor
FROM: MARGIE WILLIAMS, Clerk of the Boar
SUBJECT: FURTHER ACTION REGARDING THE LOCAL EMERGENCY DUE TO

FLOODING
Resolution No. 05-330

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTED THIS Order on July 12, 2005
ACTION AND VOTE:

Discussion and Possible Further Action Regarding the Local Emergency Due to the Flooding that Occurred
throughout the County (County Counsel)

BOARD ACTION: Tom Guarino, County Counsel, recommended that this matter be approved while we are
working through the process for getting reimbursement. Dana Hertfelder, Public Works Director, advised of
the status of their evaluation of Merced Falls, Old Toll, Hornitos and Bear Valley Roads to prepare plans and
specifications for going out to bid for the repairs, and he advised that this matter will be brought back to the
Board. Discussion was held relative to the timeframes. Supervisor Turpin asked about the status of staffing.
Board members complimented the road crews for their continued efforts. (M)Bibby, (S)Turpin, Res. 05-330
was adopted continuing the local emergency due to the flooding that occurred/Ayes: Unanimous.
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